

Curriculum Vitae (CV)
Liav Orgad

Personal Website

<http://www.liavorgad.com>

Short bio

Liav Orgad is the Director of the Research Group “Global Citizenship Governance” at the Robert Schuman Centre for Advanced Studies, the European University Institute (EUI), Head of the Research Group “International Citizenship Law” at the WZB Berlin Social Science Center, Faculty Member at the Berlin Graduate School for Global and Transregional Studies (BGTS), Distinguished Scholar in Residence at Peking University School of Transnational Law, and an Associate Professor at the Lauder School of Government, Interdisciplinary Center (IDC) Herzliya. His research focuses on democratic theory, citizenship studies, constitutional identity, global governance, technological innovation, and digitalization. In recent years, Orgad was a Faculty Fellow at the Edmond J. Safra Center for Ethics at Harvard University, a Visiting Professor at Columbia Law School and FGV Direito Rio, a Marie Curie Fellow at Freie Universität Berlin, a Fulbright and Rothschild Scholar at NYU Law School, and a Jean-Monnet Fellow at the EUI. He is the recipient of the German Research Foundation (DFG) Emmy Noether Grant (1.2 million Euro, declined) and the European Research Council Starting Grant (1.5 million Euro).

Orgad has published in the *American Journal of Comparative Law* (Oxford), *American Journal of Law & Economics* (Oxford), *American Journal of International Law* (Cambridge), *International Journal of Constitutional Law*, *ICON* (Oxford), *Canadian Journal of Law & Jurisprudence* (Cambridge), and *German Law Journal* (Cambridge). He is currently writing a book, *The Future of Citizenship: How Technology Shapes Membership and Belonging* (Cambridge University Press, under contract). His previous book manuscript, *The Cultural Defense of Nations: A Liberal Theory of Majority Rights*, was published by Oxford University Press (*Oxford Constitutional Theory*, 2016).

Orgad’s research was awarded the Russell Sage Presidential Authority Award and the Israel Science Foundation Grant. He has won numerous prizes, among them the Eric Stein Prize for the “best article” by the American Society for Comparative Law, and been granted various scholarships, among others, Fulbright, Jean-Monnet, Marie Curie, ISEF, and Global Young Faculty Fellowship. He is a co-founder of the “Transnational Collaborative on Cities, Mobility, and Membership,” and the annual “European Junior Faculty Forum for Public Law” (WZB-LSE-EUI).

Orgad is a Member of the Global Young Academy and the Young Academy of Europe. He has been selected as one of the “Young Promising Leaders” in Israel (“40 under 40,” 2013) and received Israel’s “Most Inspiring Lecturer Award” (the National Union of Israeli Students, 2016).

Current Academic Appointments

INTERDISCIPLINARY CENTER (IDC) HERZLIYA, Israel <i>Associate Professor</i> , Lauder School of Government (2017) <i>Senior Lecturer</i> (2014-16); <i>Lecturer</i> (2011-14), Radzyner School of Law	2011-present
WZB BERLIN SOCIAL SCIENCE CENTER, Germany <i>Head</i> , "International Citizenship Law" Research Group	2017- present
PEKING UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF TRANSNATIONAL LAW, Shenzhen <i>Distinguished Scholar in Residence</i> , Faculty of Law	2020-present
EUROPEAN UNIVERSITY INSTITUTE, Robert Schuman Centre for Advanced Studies, Italy <i>Part-Time Professor; Director</i> , "Global Citizenship Governance"	2017-present
BERLIN GRADUATE SCHOOL FOR GLOBAL AND TRANSREGIONAL STUDIES, Germany <i>Core Faculty</i>	2018-present

Previous Academic Positions

COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY, Law School, USA <i>Visiting Professor</i> (Spring 2017), <i>Visiting Scholar</i> (2007-08)	Spring 2017
FREIE UNIVERSITÄT BERLIN, Germany <i>Marie Curie Fellow</i> , Faculty of Law (2015-16) <i>Fellow</i> , Center for Area Studies (2014-15)	2014-2016
HARVARD UNIVERSITY, Edmond J. Safra Center for Ethics, USA <i>Faculty Fellow</i> (2015-2016), <i>Visiting Researcher</i> (Harvard Law School, 2008-2009)	2015-2016
FGV DIREITO RIO, School of Law, Brazil <i>Visiting Professor</i>	May 2015
UNIVERSITY OF LUCERNE, Switzerland <i>Visiting Fellow</i> , Center for Comparative Constitutional Law and Religion	Summer 2014
EUROPEAN UNIVERSITY INSTITUTE, Robert Schuman Centre for Advanced Studies, Italy <i>Jean Monnet Fellow</i>	2013-2014
NYU SCHOOL OF LAW, Tikvah Center for Law & Jewish Civilization, USA <i>Fulbright Scholar</i>	2012-2013
ROOSEVELT ACADEMY, Utrecht University, the Netherlands <i>Fellow</i> , International Human Rights Academy	Summer 2008

Education

LL.D. , (Doctor of Laws), School of Law, Hebrew University of Jerusalem, Israel	2007-2011
LL.M. , School of Law, Columbia University, USA	2006-2007
LL.M. , School of Public Policy, Hebrew University of Jerusalem, Israel	2003-2005
LL.B. , School of Law, Interdisciplinary Center Herzliya (IDC), Israel	1998-2002
B.A. , School of Government, Interdisciplinary Center Herzliya (IDC), Israel	1998-2002

Membership of Scientific Societies

- Young Academy of Europe (2017-2021)
- Global Young Academy (2016-2020)
- Global Young Faculty (2009-2011)

Organization of International Conferences (Selected)

WZB Berlin Social Science Center, "7th Annual Conference on Migration and Diversity: Majority and Minority Rights," 23 participants, Co-organizer (w/Ruud Koopmans). Berlin, 25-27 April, 2019

European University Institute, "Digital Dictatorship or Digital Republic? Law and Ethics of China's Social Credit System," 9 participants, Co- Organizer (w/ Wessel Reijers). Florence, January 30, 2019; "Toward European Citizenship Law? Citizenship Governance in the EU," 13 participants, Organizer. Florence, 8 October, 2018

European University Institute, WZB Berlin Social Science Center, and London School of Economics, "European Junior Faculty Forum for Public Law and Jurisprudence," Co-organizer (w/Mattias Kumm, Nicola Lacey, Martin Loughlin, and Joanne Scott). Annual Meeting: Berlin, June 28-29, 2017; Florence, July 12-13, 2018; London, June 10-11, 2019

Harvard University, WZB Berlin Social Science Center, IDC Herzliya, European University Institute, "Emerging Technologies and the Future of Citizenship," 30 participants, Co-organizer (w/Primavera De Filippi). Berlin, 12-13 June, 2018

Harvard University, Freie Universität Berlin, Max Planck Institute, and The New School, "Immigration, Citizenship, and Democracy: Contemporary Ethical Challenges," 17 participants, Co-organizer (w/Danielle Allen, Alexander Aleinikoff, & Ayelet Shachar). Berlin, August 24-25, 2017; Cambridge, March 22-23, 2018

WZB Berlin Social Science Center and Justus Liebig Universität Gießen, "Constitutional Identity in the Era of Global Migration," 18 participants, Co-organizer, Berlin, June 30 – July 1, 2017; *Freie Universität Berlin and Justus Liebig Universität Gießen*, "Immigration, Citizenship, and Constitutional Identity: Germany in a Global Perspective," 19 participants, Co-organizer. Berlin, 9-10 June, 2016

Duke, Kenan Institute for Ethics and IDC Herzliya, "Human Rights and Diaspora: Minorities and Liberal Citizenship," 14 participants, Co-organizer (w/Noah Pickus), Durham, 25-26 April, 2013; "Moralities of Migration: Loyalty, Identity, and Migration," 12 participants, Co-organizer. Durham, 26-27 April, 2012

Israel Democracy Institute, "Immigration and the Future of the Nation-State," 25 participants, Co-organizer. Jerusalem, 17-18 March, 2013

Fellowships

Harvard University , Edmond J. Safra Center for Ethics, Fellow-in-Residence	2015-2016
University of Lucerne , Research Fellows Program	2014
Freie Universität Berlin , Dahlem Research School Postdoctoral Fellowship	2014-2015
European University Institute , Jean Monnet Postdoctoral Fellowship	2013-2014
NYU School of Law , Tikvah Scholarship	2012-2013
Rothschild Foundation , Postdoctoral Fellowship	2012-2013
Fulbright Foundation , Postdoctoral Fellowship	2012-2013
Fulbright Foundation , Outreach Lecturing Fund	2013
Global Young Faculty , Our Common Future Fellowship	2010
Israel Fund for Advancement of Education , Doctoral Fellowship	2008-2010
ISEF Foundation , Doctoral Fellowship	2006-2010
Friedrich Naumann Stiftung , Human Rights Academy Scholarship	2008
Columbia University , Institute for Israel and Jewish Studies Fellowship	2007-2008
Jewish Federation , E. David Fischman Scholarship	2006-2007

Prizes

Dan David Foundation , Scholarship Prize for Postdoctoral Students of Exceptional Promise	2013
Fulbright Foundation , Alumni Prize for Excellence	2012
American Society of Comparative Law , Eric Stein Senior Scholar Prize for Best Scholarly Article	2011
Israeli Association of Public Law , Gorney Prize for Outstanding Young Scholars in Public Law	2011
Hebrew University , Zilberg Prize for Excellent Doctoral Dissertation	2011
Wolf Foundation , Wolf Prize for Outstanding Achievements of Young Scholars	2010
Columbia Law School , James Kent Scholar Award for Outstanding Academic Achievement	2007

Grants

EUI Florence , Covid-19 Research Project	€ 44,000	2020
WZB Berlin , Seed Money, Digital Citizenship	€ 24,400, € 21,600	2018, 2019
ERC Starting Grant , European Research Council	€ 1,499,588	2017-2021
Emmy Noether Grant , German Research Foundation, Germany (declined)	€ 1,205,250	2016-2020
Global Young Academy , Project Grant (co-recipient)	€ 10,650	2017-2018
Freie Universität Berlin , International Workshop	€ 9,103	2016
Marie Curie Intra-European Fellowship , European Commission	€ 216,952	2015-2016
Fritz Thyssen Foundation , Conference Grant, Germany (co-organizer)	€ 15,500, € 6,000	2015, 2017
Israel Institute Research Grant , USA	\$ 9,600	2014
Israel Science Foundation , Israel	\$ 62,000	2013-2015
Russell Sage Presidential Authority Award , Russell Sage Foundation, USA	\$ 33,500	2012

Publications

Book

Liav Orgad, *The Future of Citizenship: How Technology Shapes Membership and Belonging* (under contract). Cambridge University Press.

Liav Orgad, *The Cultural Defense of Nations: A Liberal Theory of Majority Rights* (Oxford Constitutional Theory). Oxford University Press, 2016.

Articles

Liav Orgad, "Forced to be Free: The Limit of European Tolerance," 34 *Harvard Human Rights Journal* (forthcoming, 2021).

Liav Orgad, "The Citizen-Makers: Ethical Dilemmas in Immigrant Integration," 25(6) *European Law Journal* 524 (2019).

Wessel Reijers, Iris Wuisman Primavera De Filippi, Liav Orgad, et al., "Now the Code Runs Itself: On-Chain and Off-Chain Governance of Blockchain Technologies," *Topoi: An International Review of Philosophy* 1 (2018)

Liav Orgad, "Liberalism, Allegiance, and Obedience: The Inappropriateness of Loyalty Oaths in A Liberal Democracy," 17(1) *Canadian Journal of Law & Jurisprudence* 99 (2014). Cambridge University Press.

Badi Hasisi, Yoram Margalioth, and Liav Orgad, "Ethnic Profiling in Airport Screening: Lessons from Israel, 1968-2010," 14(2) *American Law & Economics Review* 517 (2012). Oxford University Press.

Liav Orgad, "The Preamble in Constitutional Interpretation," 8(4) *International Journal of Constitutional Law (I-CON)* 714 (2011). Oxford University Press.

Liav Orgad, "Creating New Americans: The Essence of Americanism under the Citizenship Test," 47(5) *Houston Law Review* 1227 (2011), excerpts reprinted in *Citizenship and Its Discontents*, Yale Global Constitutionalism Seminar (Bruce Ackerman and Jed Rubenfeld editors, 2011).

Liav Orgad, "Illiberal Liberalism: Cultural Restrictions on Migration and Access to Citizenship in Europe," 58(1) *American Journal of Comparative Law* 53 (2010). Oxford University Press.

Liav Orgad and Theodore Ruthizer, "Race, Religion and Nationality in Immigration Selection: 120 Years after the Chinese Exclusion Case," 26(2) *Constitutional Commentary* 237 (2010).

Liav Orgad, "'Cultural Defence' of Nations: Cultural Citizenship in France, Germany, and the Netherlands," 15(6) *European Law Journal* 719 (2009).

Liav Orgad, "Love and War: Family Migration in Time of National Emergency," 23(1) *Georgetown Immigration Law Journal* 85 (2008).

Review Essays & Works in Collections

Ashley Mantha-Hollands and Liav Orgad, "Citizenship at a Crossroad," 18(4) *International Journal of Constitutional Law (I-CON)* (2021). Oxford University Press.

Roy Peled, Liav Orgad, and Yoram Rabin, "The Law Governing the Right of Enemy Aliens' Access to Courts." In: Richard Albert, Yaniv Roznai (eds.), *Constitutionalism Under Extreme Conditions*. Ius Gentium: Comparative Perspectives on Law and Justice, vol 82. Springer (2020).

Amnon Rubinstein & Liav Orgad, "Global Migration Crisis," 62 *Justice* 30 (2018-19).

Liav Orgad, "At Home in Two Countries: The Past and Future of Dual Citizenship. By Peter J. Spiro" (Review Essay), 112(4) *American Journal of International Law* (2018), 789-795. Cambridge University Press.

Liav Orgad, "Cloud Communities: The Dawn of Global Citizenship?" in *Debating Transformations of National Citizenship*, Rainer Bauböck ed. (Springer International Publishing, 2018), 251-260, 353-358.

Liav Orgad, "Naturalization," in *Oxford Handbook of Citizenship*, Ayelet Shachar, Rainer Bauböck, Irene Bloemraad, and Maarten Vink eds. (2017). Oxford University Press.

Jürgen Bast and Liav Orgad, "Constitutional Identity in the Age of Global Migration," 18(7) *German Law Journal* 1587, 2017. Cambridge University Press.

Liav Orgad, "The Citizenship Puzzle," 59(2) *American Journal of Comparative Law* 594 (2011). Oxford University Press.

Liav Orgad, "Five Liberal Concerns about Citizenship Tests," in *How Liberal Are Citizenship Tests?* EUI Working Paper RSCAS 2010/41 (Rainer Bauböck & Christian Joppke eds., 2010).

Amnon Rubinstein, Liav Orgad, and Shlomo Avineri, *Managing Global Migration: A Strategy for Israeli Immigration Policy* (2010) (Position Paper, Ruth Gavison editor).

Liav Orgad, "The State of Israel and the Diaspora—Interrelation," in *Between Thriving and Decline: Annual Assessment 2004-2005* (Rami Tal editor, 2005).

Edited Volumes

"Constitutional Identity in the Age of Global Migration: Special Issue," Jürgen Bast and Liav Orgad (eds.), 18(7) *German Law Journal*, 2017. Cambridge University Press.

The Nation State and Immigration: The Age of Population Movements, Anita Shapira, Yedidia Stern, Alexander Yakobson, and Liav Orgad (eds.), 2014. Sussex Academic Press.

Working Papers Series

Cities vs States: Should Urban Citizenship be Emancipated from Nationality? Rainer Bauböck & Liav Orgad (eds.), Florence: European University Institute, RSCAS 2020/16, 2020.

A Dystopian Future? The Rise of Social Credit Systems, Liav Orgad & Wessel Reijers (eds.), Florence: European University Institute, RSCAS 2019/94, 2019.

Should EU Citizenship Be Disentangled from Member State Nationality? Liav Orgad & Jules Lepoutre (eds.), Florence: European University Institute, RSCAS 2019/24, 2019.

Cloud Communities: The Dawn of Global Citizenship? Liav Orgad & Rainer Bauböck (eds.), Florence: European University Institute, RSCAS 2018/28, 2018.

Articles [Hebrew]

Liav Orgad and Yoram Rabin, "Access to Court in Time of War," 29(2) *Bar-Ilan Law Studies* 469 (2014).

Liav Orgad, "The Loyalty Riddle: Who Owes What to Whom?" 14 *IDC Law Review* 723 (2012).

Liav Orgad and Shay Lavie, "Judicial Directive: Empirical and Normative Assessment," 34 *Tel Aviv Law Review* 437 (2011).

Liav Orgad, "Immigration, Terrorism and Human Rights," 25(3) *Bar-Ilan Law Studies* 485 (2009).

Liav Orgad, "Whose Constitution? Extraterritorial Application of Israel's Basic Laws," 12(1) *Haifa Law Review* 145 (2009).

Liav Orgad, Yoram Rabin, and Roy Peled, "Transfer of Sovereignty over Populated Territories from Israel to a Palestinian State: The International Law Perspective," 10 *Haifa Law Review* 187 (2007).

Amnon Rubinstein and Liav Orgad, "Human Rights, National Security, and Jewish Majority: The Case of Restrictions of Family Migration," 48 *Israel Bar Association Law Review* 315 (2006).

Liav Orgad, "The Israeli Arab Minority and The Exemption from Military Service," 19 *Hamishpat Law Review* 26 (2005), reprinted in *Democracy and National Security in Israel* (Benyamin Neuberger et al. eds. 2007).

Amnon Rubinstein and Liav Orgad, "The Legal Status of the Constitutional Preamble: The Israeli Case," 20 *Hamishpat Law Review* 38 (2005), reprinted in *Israel in the Next Decade* (Uriel Reichman & David Nahmias editors, 2006).

Professional Service

Journal Reviewer: Journal of Empirical Legal Studies; British Journal of Political Science; Citizenship Studies; International Migration Review; Ethics & International Affairs; Bar-Ilan Law Studies; Jerusalem Law Review; Global Constitutionalism

Other: Oxford University Press, Hart Publishing

Grant Reviewer: 1) NordForsk, Nordic Council of Ministers, 2019; 2) Global Challenges Foundation, 2018; 3) The Netherlands Organisation for Scientific Research (NWO), 2013; 4) Marsden Fund – Royal Society of New Zealand, 2013; 5) European Research Council (ERC)

Teaching Portfolio

Courses Taught: 1) 21st-Century Global Challenges – Law and Ethics; 2) Technology, Citizenship & Governance; 3) Law & Technology – Advanced Research Topics; 4) Global Migration: Challenges and Dilemmas; 5) Public International Law; 6) Comparative Constitutional Law; 7) Law & Identity; 8) Loyalty & Betrayal; 9) Minority & Majority Rights; 10) Human Rights & International Order; 11) Counterterrorism Law & Policy; 12) Law & Justice.